

## January 2019 Meeting Notes

Seneschal – We have baronial polling going on. Contact me if you need a paper poll.

Chronicler – Report in on time. Hope to get newsletter uploaded on the website soon.

Chatelaine – Nothing to report.

Herald – It's been quiet. Fenix was awarded the Grove. If anyone has received any rewards in the past quarter, please let me know. Report in on time.

A&S – Report in on time. If you're doing a workshop or a class, let me know.

Exchequer – Report in on time. We have \$1700 approximately.

Heavy weapons – Not at the meeting.

Rapier – Nothing to report.

Baron and Baroness – Search for our successor is currently happening. We'd like a brief Q&A at Twelfth Night. We'll have a brief baronial court at the event.

### Old Business:

Twelfth night – deposit in and we have the key. We have the building at 9am. The morning will be setting up. Gaming championship will be about 3:30pm. Bardic championship after that.

May Day – TRH has inquired whether the event can be a regional war event. We have archery field for all day for the same price as before. Artemisia had previously asked about feast. Feast voted and approved. Angus and Melisande offered to sponsor a 25 largesse competition.

Chatelaine looking for a deputy.

### New Business:

Open request for a South Oaken A&S Regional event.